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M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: NUH Quote - Maxtec MaxBlend 2 Low Flow

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 13 January 2025 at 10:56
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: WOOLLEY, Darren (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<darren.woolley@nhs.net>

Date: Fri, 10 Jan 2025 at 21:28

Subject: RE: NUH Quote - Maxtec MaxBlend 2 Low Flow

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie
Yes please
Thanks

Darren

Darren Woolley m

Medical Equipment Planning Manager Universi’;‘;ﬁ;’;?,?;ﬂ
MH35 Trust

& MEPG Secretary

Please note new email address
darren.woolley@nhs.net

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust
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Clinical Engineering

Email: darren.woolley@nhs.net

Tel.: (0115) 9249924, ext. 84010

Link to Medical Device Approval Request Form - Medical Device Approval Request

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 10 January 2025 11:13

To: WOOLLEY, Darren (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<darren.woolley@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: NUH Quote - Maxtec MaxBlend 2 Low Flow

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Darren,

Following on from my email yesterday - our systems are back up and running today!

Would you like me to send you an official quotation for the 8x MaxBlend 2 (Low-Flow) along with the
hoses?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will

be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and

may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Jan 9, 2025 at 12:36 PM Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Darren,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, we are currently experiencing system problems, so | am
unable to provide you an official quote at this time. However, | can confirm the prices would be as
follows:

- p/n 0310291 - MaxBlend 2, Low Flow 0-15 Ipm @ £1,750.00+VAT (rising to £1,795.00 on 2/2/25)
Note: The MaxBlend 2 is not supplied with hoses or mounting bracket, these are available separately:
- p/n 0320216 - NIST Hose with MKIV Oxygen Probe @ £76.50+VAT (rising to £78.50 on 2/2/25)

- p/n 0320217 - NIST Hose with MKIV Air Probe @ £76.50 +VAT (rising to £78.50 on 2/2/25)
- p/n 0320452 Blender Bracket - Rail/Pole Mount @ £78.90+VAT (rising to £81.00 on 2/2/25)

| cannot confirm the exact lead time at the moment, but | would estimate approximately 4 weeks.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office

will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited

and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Jan 9, 2025 at 9:18 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: WOOLLEY, Darren (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<darren.woolley@nhs.net>

Date: Thu, 9 Jan 2025 at 08:51

Subject: NUH Quote - Maxtec MaxBlend 2 Low Flow

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Please can you provide a quote for Qty 8 Maxtec MaxBlend 2 Low Flow units, including hoses.

Please also confirm lead time.

Thanks

Darren

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1821130968919103613%7Cmsg-f:1821130968919103613&...  4/6



1/13/25, 12:21 PM Gmail - Fwd: NUH Quote - Maxtec MaxBlend 2 Low Flow

Darren Woolley NHS|

Nottingham
University Hospitals
NHS Trust

Medical Equipment Planning Manager
& MEPG Secretary

Please note new email address
darren.woolley@nhs.net

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust
Clinical Engineering

Queens Medical Centre
MESU, C Floor West Block

Derby Road
Nottingham
NG7 2UH

Email: darren.woolley@nhs.net

Tel.: (0115) 9249924, ext. 84010

Link to Medical Device Approval Request Form - Medical Device Approval Request
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or
take any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful).
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Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service
available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and
other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining
NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful) .

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and

other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail —

NHSmail Support
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